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October 25, 2011

Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavergc.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404

Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)
Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 07200-001A

Date of Submittal: October 21, 2011

Title: Vapor Barrier and Insulation for Batts and Ceilings
Specification Section: 07200

Manufacturers: Owens Corning; Poly-America

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken" and "Make Corrections
Noted". Our comments are as follows:

1.

We acknowledge receipt of the Contractor's review comments provided as an attachment to this
submittal. The Kraft faced batts were specified in addition to the polyethylene vapor barrier for
ease of installation. If the Contractor desires to not install the Kraft faced material, we will trust
the Contractor's judgment regarding installation on whether to use Kraft faced batts or non-faced
batts. If Kraft faced batts are utilized, we will not prepare a letter absolving the Contractor of
liability. If Weaver Construction Management, Inc. desires to furnish the letter, that is at their
discretion.

The Kraft faced fiber glass insulation: No Exception Taken

The raft-R-mate® attic rafter vents: No Exception Taken

The polyethylene plastic sheeting: No Exception Taken

As a point of clarification, in a recent discussion with Horace Myers with Weaver Construction
Management, Inc., it was his understanding the raft-R-mate® attic rafter vents were placed in the
soffit. Based on our review, the attic rafter vents are placed in the area between the attic and

the soffit area. A vented metal soffit panel is still required at the bottom of the soffit as shown on
the Construction Drawings.
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Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Ny H =N
David R. Frisch, P.L.S.

DRF/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, [fmanager@Ilfmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavergc.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavergc.com
Mr. Tyler Ammerman, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., tammerman@weavergc.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavergc.com

cc: Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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